MUTUAL AID

WOOD COUNTY AMES FACILITY FIRE

NAME HOURS HOURLY OT TOTAL

Boyles, Alexander 12 $22.42 $269.04

Morris, Matthew 15 $23.85 $357.75
TOTAL $626.79 ]

It would be best if this was paid back to West Virginia Military Authority routed back to the 130th Fire Emergency Services Flight.
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Martz Seufer

From: Mike Shook

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Marty Seufer

Subject: Fwd: Foam Quote & Overtime

Attachments: NAFECO Quote - 938202 -Phos-chek Foam.pdf; ATTC0001.htm; 20171024-MIL

SPEC.PDF; ATT00002.htm; Wood County Fire 21 OCT 2017.pdf; ATT00003.htm

Mike Shook, Assistant Director

[x]

EMAIL: mshook@woodcountywy.com

"This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited."

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carver, Steven T CMSgt USAF 130 AW (US)" <steven.t.carver.mil@mail.mil>
Date: October 30, 2017 at 7:21:28 AM EDT

To: "mshook@woodcountywyv.com" <mshook@woodcountywv.com>

Cc: "Cole, James I. MSgt USAF 130 AW (US)" <james.l.colel.mil@mail.mil>, "Elswick,
Jeffrey D TSgt USAF (US)" <jeffrey.d.elswick.mili@mail.mil>

Subject: Foam Quote & Overtime

Morning Sir,

I was holding out for one more quote which 1 still do not have.

On the Foam it would be best if they purchased that and just have it drop
shipped to us.

On the overtime I wouldn't even consider it if we had not been at minimum
staffing. Which required us to call two firefighters in to cover the

shortfall.




Thanks,
Call if you have any questions!
Steve

Very Respectfully,

//SIGNED//

Steven T. Carver, CMSgt., WVANG
Chief Fire Emergency Services/Paramedic
[30th AW Fire Emergency Services
Comm: (304)341-6128

DSN: 366-6128

CELL: (304) 633-8715

mailto: steven.t.carver.mil@mail.mil




